PIMA COUNTY MEMORANDUM

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

January 20, 2015

TO: C.H. Huckelberry, County Administrator
FROM: Hank Atha, Deputy County Administrator
CC: Margaret M. Kish, Director

Gary Bachman, NSP2 Manager

RE: Grant funded contract amendment for next available Board of Supervisor Agenda
Contract Amendment #6 Habitat for Humanity Tueson, Inc

Recommendation and Summary:

Staff requests placement of this contract amendment on the next available Board of Supervisor (Board) Agenda (or
Addendum if necessary). The amendment provides for a no cost, one-year contract term extension. The original contract
was approved by the Board of Supervisors in May 2010 providing for NSP2 activities. Pertinent contract amendment details
include:

Department: Community Development and Neighborhood Conservation

Funding Source: US HUD Neighborhood Stabilization Program (NSP2) Grant

AMS Grant ID: Contract Number: CT 12%342

Revised Funding Amount: $1,835,000.00 Term: Extend term to 2/28/16
New Funding Amount: Same; No increase in funding

Funding Purpose:

This agreement, no cost, term extension, provides for Habitat for Humanity to continue to reinvest program income that they "
have retained.

Program Goals/Predicted Outcomes:
The goal of the NSP program is the stabilization and revitalization of neighborhoods impacted by the housing bust and
recession. Habitat for Humanity is constructing homes in the two Copper Vista subdivsions in southern Tucson.

Public Benefit:
Stabilization of a low income neighborhood, and increasing homeownership for low income families.

Metrics Available to Measure Performance:
Habitat for Humanity builds and sells approximately 20 homes each year.
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C.H. Huckelberry, County Administrator /




